Laura Bowman

From: official information

Sent: Thursday, 14 July 2022 2:58 pm

To:

Cc: official information

Subject: Final Response - LGOIMA 269892 — - list of the insurance companies that
provides HCC policies for water infrastructure

Kia Ora,

| refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.
Your request:

Would you kindly provide me with a list of the insurance company/companies that provides HCC policies for water
infrastructure with the name and contact details of the policy agent. Furthermore | am wanting copies of the clauses
in each of those policies that regulate/certification of the products that can be used in projects.

Our Response:

HCC’s water infrastructure is insured for natural catastrophe cover only. The policy is insured by various offshore
insurers through Lloyds of London led by Liberty Underwriters. The policy does not contain any clauses that regulate
the certification of products that can be used in projects therefore we are refusing this part of the request per s17(e)
of LGOIMA- the information requested does not exist .

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how
to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Kind Regards,

Laura | Official Information Coordinator
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz
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From: [(BIEY
Sent: Wednesday, 22 June 2022 10:41 am

To: Nigel Ward <Nigel.Ward@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: Horizontal water infrastructure insurance companies

Hi Nigel



Further to our conversation.

Would you kindly provide me with a list of the insurance company/companies that provides HCC
policies for water infrastructure with the name and contact details of the policy agent.

Furthermore | am wanting copies of the clauses in each of those policies that regulate/certification
of the products that can be used in projects.

Kind regards
7(2)(a)






